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Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson
Sent: Friday, January 17, 2014 11:38 AM
To: 'Traci Shallbetter'
Cc: Lee and Karen Bates; Doc Hansen
Subject: RE: CU-13-00005 Carlson Update

Good Morning Traci, 
 
As of yet, CDS has not issued a notice of applicatation.  On June 25, 2013 the application was accepted as being complete 
for intake and initial processing; on July 16, 2013 additional information was requested per KCC 15A .03 in order for CDS 
to continue processing. This is status of the application at this time. On January 13, 2014, CDS granted Mr. Carlson a final 
30 day extension.  Mr. Carlson indicated that he would be making substantial changes to the application; for clarity sake, 
CDS required that he submit the materials on a new application form. The file number CU-13-00005 will continue to 
apply; he has until February 14, 2014 to submit the requested materials; if he does not the application shall be declared 
void. 
 
Feel free to contact me if you should have any additional questions, 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
 

From: Traci Shallbetter [mailto:traci@shallbetterlaw.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2014 11:55 AM 
To: Jeff Watson 
Cc: Lee and Karen Bates 
Subject: RE: CU-13-00005 Carlson Update 
 
Thanks, Jeff, for keeping us in the loop.  Couple clarification questions: (1) Is CU-13-0005 still under 
consideration/extension granted to future date, (2) If Carlson amends/changes the application to remove the 
campground, will a new CU-14-XXXXX be issued with a new NOA, etc? 
 
Traci Shallbetter 
SHALLBETTER LAW 
The Best in Real Estate and Land Use 
3201 Airport Road  
Cle Elum, WA 98922 
Cell:  (509) 260-0037 
www.shallbetterlaw.com 
 

From: Jeff Watson [mailto:jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us]  
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2014 12:31 PM 
To: krscarlson@gmail.com; traci@shallbetterlaw.com; Lee Bates (lrbates3@fairpoint.net) 
Subject: CU-13-00005 Carlson Update 
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CU-13-00005 Carlson Link to On-Line File 
  
Please see the attached for additional information regarding the above application. The on-line file has 
been brought up to date as well. Feel free to contact me if you have any concerns or questions. 
  
  
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
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